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JEC -3 2015

Farders Communications Gommission
Offlce of the Secretary

Ms. Marlene Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission

445 12th Street, S. W,

Washington, DC 20554

Attention: Audio Division, Media Bureau

Re:

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Notification of Main Studio Location Change

RETIRED MEMBERS
WINCENT 5 CURTIS, JR.
RICHARD HILDRETH
GEORGE PETRUTSAS
JAMES P. RILEY

OF COUNSEL
THOMAS ). DOUGHERTY, IR,
ROBERT M. GURSS*
KATHRYN A, KLEIMAN
MITCHELL LAZARUS
ROBERT J. SCHILL
LAURA A, STEFANI
ROBERT M, WINTERINGHAM

FRANCISCO R. MONTERG
{703} 8312-0400
MONTERO@FHHELAW .COM

On behalf of Davidson Media Station WLEE Licensee, LLC, licensee of WLEE, Richmond,
VA (FCC Facility ID No. 50401) and Davidson Media Station WREJ Licensee, LLC, licensee of
WREJ, Richmond, VA (FCC Facility 1D No. 21434} (the “Stations™), we hereby notify the

Comimnission that the Stations’ main studio is now located at the following address:

11337 Ashcake Road
Ashland, VA 23005

Should any questions arise, please communicate directly with this office.

Very truly yours,

i

Francisco R. Montero, Esq.
Jonathan R. Markman, Esq.

Counsel for Davidson Media Station WLEE Licensee, LLC
and Davidson Media Station WREJ Licensee, LLC

FLETCHER, HEALD & HILBRETH, PLC



